Minutes of the Meeting of Potterne Parish Council held on Wednesday 1 November 2017 in Potterne Village Hall at 7.30pm.

Present: Cllr Philip Abbatt (PA); Cllr John Chandler (Vice-Chairman) (JC); Cllr Richard Clark (RC); Cllr Rob Edwards (RE);Cllr Robert Hunt-Grubbe (RHG); Cllr Andrew Huntley; Cllr Tony Molland (TM): Cllr Nesta Pudney (NP) Also present: Liz Starling (Clerk)

Apologies: Cllr Peter Balls (Chairman) (PB); Cllr Carol Clifford (CC); Cllr Chris Twiney (CT)
Cllr Anna Cuthbert (Unitary/Wiltshire Council);

78/17/18		Welcome and Apologies: The Vice-Chairman welcomed Councillors and received apologies.
79/17/18		Declaration of Members' Interests : There were no declarations of interest registered.
80/17/18		Minutes of meeting held on 4 October 2017: Proposed by NP, seconded by RE and agreed by all that the minutes were an accurate record. The minutes were duly signed.
		Open Session JC declared that the meeting was temporarily suspended to allow for an open session for 10 minutes so that the public could place questions to the Council to be discussed at the next meeting if confirmed in writing.
	1.	TM advised that he has ordered a wreath for the Parish Council to lay at the war memorial on Remembrance Sunday. Suggested donation was £17.00 and TM proposed that this be increased to £25.00. Agreed by all.
	2.	There is a tree down blocking the footpath next to 11 Potterne Wick. Clerk will report to WC.
	3	Report of anti-social behaviour: groups of youths gathering at the top of Ryeleaze steps leading in to the playing field, possibly smoking drugs and being abusive to residents. This need to be reported to the police on 101 at the time it is happening or can be reported to Wilshire Council Community Safety team via their ASB log sheets: http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-safety-anti-social-behaviour
	4	Concerns had been expressed concerning the culling of deer on the deer farm, Brownleaze Lane, however the Parish Council have ascertained that this is done in a professional manner in accordance with best practice guidelines.
		There were no further comments from the public therefore JC closed the Open Session.
81/17/18		Parish Council Action Table update: <u>48/17/18 (39/17/18, Item 6)</u> : To make contact with those involved with inconsiderate parking at the pump once the building work going at properties in the vicinity is complete. Still to do. <u>49/17/18, Item 7</u> : Research into ownership of footpaths – ongoing. <u>Open session 6 Sept, Item 6</u> : Clerk has contacted Gabrielle Crump in the Commercial Estates department at Wiltshire Council but has had no response as yet. Clerk to chase.

Signed:

			: Sign to Youth Centre – this	has gone through to DAB/CATG for			
		consideration.					
				hways do not have the budget in			
				which is classed as a discretionary			
				get, priority would be given to			
				purchase a sign would be approx.			
				me plate had been obtained some			
			to check with Sally Hoddinot				
				ct Urchfont, Easterton and Stert			
				okwood. This has not been done yet.			
				s for Ryeleaze – JC has not done this			
			at this point in time.				
				yeleaze. Also need to know cost of			
		upkeep each ye	ar. Unlikely to be included in	the budget for 2018/2019.			
82/17/18		Wiltshire Cour	cillor's Update:				
02/1//10			ved as unable to be present.				
		Apologies recei	ved as unable to be present.				
83/17/18		Reports from r	epresentatives:				
	1.	Devizes Area E					
				e usually attended both this meeting			
			rk to advise members of date				
	2.	Community Are	ea Transport Group (CATG) – including Road Safety, Vehicle			
			ublic Transport:				
		TM reported the	ere had been no meeting rece	ently.			
	3.		es, Appearance and Enviro				
				as spoken to both the cricket club			
				ve commemorative trees planted			
		•	y the cricket pitch. Other sug	5			
			d Potterne Wick)	ount's Court Hill (between Coxhill			
				ls inside the stone wall (In George			
			eld) that runs down Court Hill				
		As the site identification form needs to be in by 30 November, an extraordir					
				b discuss and make a decision of			
				deadline for the Wiltshire Council			
				nsider an initiative themselves.			
				litter pick around the war memorial in			
		conjunction	with the British Legion this Sa	aturday 4 November.			
	4.	Residential Pla	-				
			nning applications have been				
		17/10204/TCA	11 High Street, Potterne	Work to Trees in a Cons Area:			
			SN10 5PY	Fell 2 Silver Birch Trees			
		No objectione					
		No objections					
		No objections 17/10197/TPO	Tristenagh House, 23	Work to TPO Trees:			
			Devizes Road, Potterne	Work to TPO Trees: Alder tree - fell			
		17/10197/TPO	U 1				
			Devizes Road, Potterne	Alder tree - fell			
	5.	17/10197/TPO	Devizes Road, Potterne SN10 5LW	Alder tree - fell			

Signed:

		Clerk attended the Society of Local Council Clerks Regional Training Seminar and will prepare a report which she will circulate to members.
	6.	Commercial Development: Broadband Update - RC had previously circulated a paper on the Broad surgery meeting held with a panel of representatives from HM Government, Wiltshire Council and providers of the 4 main broadband technologies. He recommended that the Parish Council look more closely into Fixed Wireless Broadband. Funding from government only available until the end of this year. Looking at other options: company called TrueSpeed delivers full fibre broadband to rural homes and businesses; offers fixed line minimum speed. RH-G to help with research.
	7.	Footpaths and Cycle Ways: Parish steward visiting tomorrow 2 November. JC will meet with him Report of Japanese Knotweed in Pump Lane – JC will speak to parish steward. A question was asked as to the scope of the Parish Steward work – The Parish Steward scheme provides a special highway trained operative to deliver small scale discretionary local highway priority works to town and parishes. If the work requested can be completed by one man and a van it is within scope. Clerk will send out guidelines again.
	8.	Communications: The General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) will apply in the UK from 25 May 2018. The Parish Council needs to be aware of this and ensure that they are prepared to meet its requirement. It will sit alongside the Data Protection Act (DPA). Wiltshire Association of Local Councils will be proving briefing session and it is hoped that all councillors will attend.
84/17/18		Neighbourhood Plan: The Neighbourhood Plan was created some time ago and is about housing and housing sites. Along with this was a list of aspirations for the village. Not many of these have been accomplished so far and there is a possibility that the steering group may be reconvened to see if more can be achieved. Funding will be needed and CC has volunteered to head this up. Need to consider what revisions can be accepted for the Neighbourhood Plan. Normally a plan would last for 10 years but it is more likely to be 5 years. There are possibly areas of the village that could be designated as "areas of minimum change". It was suggested that the steering group meets in the new year. The Community Right to Bid – Assets of Community Value could also be looked at by this group.
85/17/18	1.	Correspondence: Email received from Potterne Charities requesting a nomination for a council representative to the charity following retirement of Clyde Hoddinott. JC said that he had spoken to AH and he was happy to be nominated (AH had left the meeting before this point). Agreed by all.
	2.	There is to be a consultation on the Wiltshire Local Plan Review. Parish and town councils have been invited to a briefing about the consultation. Clerk will circulate information via email.
	3.	Society of Local Council Clerks/Wiltshire Council training and networking day Friday 17 October. Information about this has been circulated but no-one has signed up yet. Can send two delegates from each Parish; Clerk will be attending

Signed:

36/17/18		nanco:					
		Finance:					
		Accounts to be paid and transfer sufficient funds to pay accounts:					
		RC proposed, RH-G seconded and all agreed that these accounts be paid:					
	Chq		Net	VAT	Gross		
	1744	E M Starling and HMRC	569.50	0.00	569.50		
	1745						
	1746	Wiltshire Association of Local Cou		0.60	18.59		
	1747	ð	18.00	0.00	18.00		
	1748	Kingfisher Direct Limited	469.92	93.98	563.90		
	1749	Sharkykel Services	455.83	0.00	455.83		
		Total	1531.24	94.58	1625.8		
	ir n	th a copy c iding that is 2018/2019 proposed	5				
	v le q	project to put in a small play area. At the moment it is just tentative enquiries but will provide price guidelines and plans of what could be possible. Whoever is leading the project will need to look at funding and look at other companies for quotes. JC has spoken with an operative from Aster and they may put up a fence and gate at the entrance to the field.					
38/17/18	a 2 T q C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	The clerk has received four quotes for 018/2019 based on the specification that he current contractor has advised that he lotes received vary considerably: uote 1. £15,072.00 plus VAT uote 2. £14,000 including VAT uote 3. £4,257.62 plus VAT uote 4, £4,230.00 including VAT he Parish Council felt that the first two q ind asked for more information on the oth ontractors used by Wiltshire Council for the ark Goddard and sons Landscaping, a la arious Parish Councils in the area. This of whe ditter bins if we decided to put that bin. It was proposed by NP, seconded ounds maintenance contract for 2018/2	t was agreed at the S e will not be submittin uotes were too high to her two quotes. Quot their grounds mainter local company who is company will also em into the contract at a by RC and agreed by	o be consider a quote. o be consider a are the nance; Quo contracted pty Parish current con a all that the	meeting. The dered the 4 is d by Council st of £3		

Signed: